

City of Barrie

70 Collier Street (Box 400) Barrie, ON L4M 4T5

Minutes - Final International Relations Committee

Tuesday, January 17, 2017

6:00 PM

Sir Robert Barrie Room

For consideration by the Finance and Corporate Services Committee of the City of Barrie on March 29, 2017

The International Relations Committee met at 6:00 p.m. in the Sir Robert Barrie Room and the following were in attendance:

Present: 13 - Chairman D. Morrison

Councillor B. Ward

Major A.B. Battista - Base Borden J. Babcock - Youth Ambassador

B. Crasco - Puerto Princesa Philippines

C. Hewitt - Youth Ambassador
V. Kompp - German Twinning
B. Mullen - Georgian College
L. Palson - Georgian College
M. Sachkiw - China Friendship

P. Sachkiw - China Friendship

B. Sergeant - The Borough of Harrogate

R. Warman - German Twinning

Absent: 3 - E. Cudanin - Puerto Princesa Philippines

J. Laking - Japan Twinning

J.M. Pigeon -The Borough of Harrogate

The International Relations Committee met and reports as follows:

COMMITTEE EXPENDITURE PROCEDURE UPDATE

D. Morrison, Chair provided an update concerning changes to the Committee's expenditures procedures.

JAPAN TWINNING UPDATE

H. Noguchi provided an update regarding Japan Twinning. The Committee discussed the proposed dates of travel and who will form the delegation. D. Morrison highlighted that once travel dates have been confirmed that an invitation letter will be provided from Murayama, Japan to the City of Barrie.

YOUTH AMBASSADORS UPDATE

The Committee met and discussed the status of the Youth Ambassadors visits as follows:

Murayama, Japan

C. Hewitt provided an update regarding the youth delegation who visited Murayama, Japan during August, 2016. Ms. Hewitt noted that the youth delegation have provided the presentations to schools in the City of Barrie regarding the youth ambassador program and their experience traveling to Murayama, Japan. Ms. Hewitt advised that schools have been provided with Applications of Interests to provide to students who may be interested in participating in the summer 2018 Youth Ambassador Program. She noted that she has already received a few applications.

Zwéibrücken, Germany

- J. Babcock provided an update regarding the Global Perspectives Program. Mr. Babcock advised that a youth delegation from the City of Barrie will be travelling to Zweibrucken, Germany from June 1, 2017 to June 30, 2017.
- Mr. Babcock commented that the application process for the 2018 Global Perspectives Program has commenced and that the deadline for submissions is February 24, 2017.

GERMAN TWINNING AND GERMAN CANADIAN CLUB UPDATE

- R. Warman provided an update regarding the German Twinning. Mr. Warman commented that the Mayor's Office has forwarded an invitation letter to Zwéibrücken, Germany for a delegation to visit the City of Barrie from May 3, 2017 to May 10, 2017 in celebration of the 20th anniversary of the signing of the Twinning certificate.
- Mr. Warman highlighted that Mayor Lehman plans to travel to Arras, France in April, 2017 in celebration of the 100th Anniversary of the Battle of Vimy Ridge and he also plans to visit to Zwéibrücken, Germany during this same period of time. Mr. Warman noted that J.M. Pigeon will accompany Mayor Lehman during his visit to Zwéibrücken, Germany

The Committee unanimously approved expenditures of funds from the International Relations Committee account 01-06-0935-0000-3095 in the amount not to exceed \$8,000.00 for the costs associated with hosting a delegation from Zwéibrücken, Germany from May 3, 2017 to May 10, 2017.

V. Kompp provided an update regarding the German Canadian Club. Ms. Kompp noted that the German Canadian Club are trying new ideas to promote increase membership in the club.

THE BOROUGH OF HARROGATE NORTH YORKSHIRE UNITED KINGDOM UPDATE

B. Sergeant provided an update regarding the Borough of Harrogate United Kingdom. Mr. Sergeant commented that the King Edward Choir will be traveling to the Borough of Harrogate from June 29th, 2017 to July 10th, 2017 and during their visit will be playing four concerts. Mr. Sergeant noted R. Warman, J.M. Pigeon, J. Laking and himself will accompany the King Edward Choir to the Borough of Harrogate, North Yorkshire, United Kingdom.

The Committee unanimously approved the expenditure of funds from the International Relations Committee account 01-06-0935-0000-3095 for an amount not to exceed \$8,000.00 for the costs associated with four representatives to escort the King Edward Choir to the Borough of Harrogate, North Yorkshire United Kingdom from June 29, 2017 to July 10, 2017.

The Committee approved the expenditures of funds from the International Relations Committee account 01-06-0935-0000-3091 for an amount not to exceed \$300.00 for the purchase of three "16x20" reproductions on canvas of the Sir Robert Barrie painting to be used as presentation gifts to the Mayor of Zwéibrücken, Germany, Mayor of Harrogate and Sir Thomas Ingilby at Ripley Castle, The Borough of Harrogate during official visits in 2017.

SIR ROBERT BARRIE PROJECT UPDATE

R. Warman provided an update regarding the Sir Robert Barrie Project. Mr. Warman commented that the painting of Sir Robert Barrie is on display in the Mayor and Administration Office. Mr. Warman noted that a replica of Sir Robert Barrie's uniform circa 1812, his medals and naval swords are still trying to be obtained from England to be displayed at the Barrie City Hall. Mr. Warman highlighted that the presentations and unveiling of the portrait of Sir Robert Barrie are scheduled to take place at high schools in Barrie.

TAIZHOU, CHINA UPDATE

- D. Morrison provided an update regarding Taizhou, China and he noted that no response has been received.
- L. Palson, Georgian College commented that Georgian College has received interest from Lu'an City, China who are searching for a twinning relationship in Canada. Councillor, B. Ward will discuss with Mayor Lehman about the possibility of another twinning relationship in China.

PUERTO PRINCESA, PHILIPPINES UPDATE

B. Crasco provided an update regarding Puerto Princesa, Philippines. Mr. Crasco commented that E. Cudanin is currently visiting Puerto Princesa, Philippines and will follow up with the Mayor of Puerto Princesa during his visit about the proposed twinning relationship. D. Morrison advised that the City of Barrie requires for Puerto Princesa, Philipinnes to establish dates of visit and to provide an invitation for a delegation to visit Puerto Princesa, Philippines in order to sign the paperwork to establish a twin city relationship.

The meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m.

CHAIRMAN